
Dorothy Dickerson 

From: 
To: 

"Zuniga, Eduardo" <Eduardo.Zuniga@twc.state.tx.us> 
<abstracts@doublemountain.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 19,20048:54 AM 
Subject: Payoff on Account 07-987182-6, John Denison - Exr 

Attn: Stacey Meador, Escrow Officer 

Re: Payoff on Account 07-987182-6, John Denison - Exr, Ida Denison Estate 
TlUst 

Thank you for your email of March 18,2004. 
As of this date, this employer is indebted to this Commission for $IO!.l5 
(breakdown: tax 4.50, interest 1.40, late report penalty 95.25). A 
statement can be faxed to you on Monday, March 22, 2004. Please give me 
your fax no. if you want the statement. 
If an immediate release is required, please remit payment via Cashier's 
Check or U.S. Postal Money Order to my attention at the address shown below, 
otherwise other forms of remittance will cause a 35 day delay in the 
issuance of releases. Please show the TWC account number on your remittance and provide the address where the release should be mailed. 
Thank you for your cooperation. 

Eduardo Zuniga 
Accounts Examiner 
Tax Department 
Texas Workforce Commission 
101 E 15th St Room 530 
Austin TX 78778 
(512)463-2777 
FAX (512)475-3509 
e-mail: Edllardo.Zllniga@twc.st&tl.!.tX.ll_S 
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Note to Federal Investigators: 
Please refer to hand written note on this document below the email correspondence. 
Signed Jackie Keenan
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